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Nlck Kauzlarlch

From: ' . t Becca Rose

. Sent: ‘ Wednesday, July.25, 2018 2:15 PM
To: : Becca Rose . .
Subject: Cambodian Americans Host DC RaIIy Calling For Election Boycott

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
July 25, 2018

CONTACT:

Nick Kauzlarich

309-838-2854
nick-kauzlarich@berlinrosen.com

Rithy Uong, President, CNRPA
978-996-6969

** MEDIA Abwsonv *x

Ahead of Cambodla s Sham Elect:on, (Eambodmn Americans to Host Rally Calling
foran Electlon Boycott

" Rally comes after.Cambodian Prime Minister Hflm Sen banned the only viable opposition party from
participating in the July 29 national election, amang other actions eroding democracy and human rights.in the
country

Ahead of Camhodia’s' upcomirig sham electlon on July 29, hundreds of Cambodian Americans will hold a rally on
Saturday, July 28 at Noon outside the U.S. Capitol BUIlg_I_I'!g_tO urge Cambodians to boycott the election and to call on
the international community, including the U.S., to reject. the results of this uhdemocratic election. The.rally is oné of 7
many happening across the globe, including in Seoul, Paris, Tokyo and Sacramento as part of the Cambodia National
" Rescue Party’s (CN RP) day of protests.

Over the past year, Cambadia’s Prime Minister Hun Sen, who has been in power for more than three decades, has
advanced his egregious attacks on democracy and human rights.in Cambodia with ane.goal in mind:.to run unopposed in
the luly election and-solidify his rule for years to come. In the leadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissolved and hanned
the CNRP, the only viable opposition party in Cambodia, exiled and imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the largest
independent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supporters, which includes nearly half of the voting

\ population in Cambeodia, to boycott this illegitimate election. '

"WHAT: Rally urging Cambadians to boycott July 29 election

. WHEN: : Saturday, July 24™
- 12 -4:30pm
WHERE:‘ U.S. Capitol Building

West Front, Center Grassy Area 1
East Capitol St NE & First St SE
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: l Washington, DC 20004
!
|
'~ H.E Eng Chhai Eang, Vice President, CNRP

WHO: ‘
Rithy Uong, President, CNRP of Americas (CNRPA)
Saocry Pon, Spokesperson, CNRPA
Kimhun Thit, Chairwoman of Women Affairs, CNRPA
i
Becca Rose

0.202-290-2302.
C.484-738.2188

becca.rose@berlinrosen.com

berlinrosen

New Yark » Washington D.C. » Los Angeles
berlinrosen.com

@berlinrosen

**This is dfstnbuted by BerhnRasen itd. on behalf of the Cambodia National Rescue Movement.. Add:t:onal mfarmattan is
available at the Department of Just:ce, Washmgton D.C
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Nick Kauzlarich
: =

From: ‘ Becca Rose :

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Becca Rose’ ’

Ce: - cambodia f

Subject: B o SATURDAY: Cambodians to Rally at State Capitol
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

July 25, 2018

CONTACT:

Ry Kea, Secretary General, CNRM
209-872-1550
rykea2015@hotmail.com

*x MEDIA ADVISORY **

'Ahead of Cambodla s Sham Election, Cambodlan Americans to Host Rally Calllng'
for an E|ect|on Boycott

part:c;patmg in the july 29 natjonal electron among other actions erodmg democracy and hurmnan rights in the
country -

Ahead of Cambodia’s.upcoming sham election on luly 29, hundreds of Cambodian Americans will hold a rally on

aturday, July ly 28 at Noon outside the California State Cagitol Buuldmg to urge Cambodians to boycott the election and
to cali on the in miernational community, including the U.S.; to reject the results of this undemocratic election. The rally
is one of many happenmg across the globe, mcludlng in Washmgton DC, Seoul, Paris, and Tokyo as part of the:Cambodia
National Rescue Party’s (CNRP) day of protests

'
b

Over the past~'year, Cambodia’s Prime Minister Hun Sen, wﬁo has been in power for mare than three decades, has
advanced his egrégious attacks on democracy and human nghts in Cambodia with one goal in mind: ta run unopposed in
the July election and solidify his rule for years to come. In the leadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissolved and banned
the CNRP, the only viable cpposition party in Cambodia, exiled and imprisonied its leaders, and shut down the largest
independent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supporters, which includes nearly half of the voting
popufatlon in Cambod:a to boycott this. rlleglt|mate election.

WHAT: ~ - Rally urging Cambodians to boycott July 29 election
WHEN: Saturday, July 28" .
~ 12-4:30pm
WHERE: ' Californ_ia State Capitol Building
1315 10* St. B-27
Sacramento, CA 95814
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WHO: Ry Kea, Secretary General, Cambodia National Rescue Movement
' Bora Roath, Executive PR, CNRP of Amiericas

Layso Lor, Advisory Board MeTber CNRP of Americas

. Becca Rose
0. 202-290-2302
C. 484-788-218B

becca.rose@berlinrosen.com

‘berlinrosen -

New York » Washington D.C. » Los Angeles
beriinrosen.cam :
@berlinrosen

"""Th:s is distributed by BeriinRosen Ltd on behalf of the Cambodia National Rescue Maovement. Additional information is
avaifable at.the Department of Justice, Washmgton D.C.
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Nick Kauziarich

From: S Becca Rose \

Sent: ' Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:13 PM

To: ‘ "~ Becca Rose

Subject: L SATURDAY: Cambodians to Rally at State Caplto[

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
July 25, 2018

CONTACT: :
Bunrong By, Secretary General, CNRPA
360-556-6380

** MEDIA ADVISORY ** -

‘Ahead of Cambodla s Sham Election, Cambodian Americans to Host Rally Calllng
for an Electlon Boycott

Rally comes after Cambodian Prime Minister Hun Sen banned the only vigble opposition party from
_ participating in the.July 29 national election, among lother actions eroding democracy and human rights in the
country’

Ahead of Cambodia’s upcoming sham election on July 29, hundreds of Cambodian Americans will holda rally on

- Saturday, July 28-4t.Noon dutside the Wash'm'gt" on State C:ig' itol Building to urge Cambodians-to boycott the election
and to call on the international community, mcludlng the U.S., to reject the results of this undemocratic election. The
rally is one of many happening across the globe, including i m Washington DC, Seoul, Par:s and Tokyo as part of the
Cambodia Natlonal Rescue Party's (CNRP) day of protests

Over the past year, Cambodia’s Prime Minister Hun Sen, who has been in power for more than three decades, has
advarniced his egregious attacks on democracy and human rights in Cambodia with one goal in mind: to run uhopposed in
the July election and solidify his rule for years to come. In the leadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissolved and banned
the CNRP, the only viable opposition party in Camb’o’dia,‘ex'ile'd and imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the largest
independent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supporters, which includes néarly half of the voting
poputation in Cambodia, to boycott this illegitimate election. '

WHAT: R'ally'ur_ging Cambodians to bovct;tt July 29 election.

'WHEN:  Saturday, luly 28"
1:00pm - 4:30pm -

- WHERE: Washington State Capitol Building
416 5id Snyder Ave SW
Olympia, WA 98504
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WHO: Bunrong By, Secretary General; CNRP of Americas (CNRPA)

Becca Rose
0. 202-250-2302
C.484-788-2188

becca.rose@berlinrosen.com

berlinrosen
New York » Washington D.C. » Los Angeles
berlinrosen.com

@berlinrosen

i Thrs is distributed by BerlinRosen Ltd. on behalf of the Cambodia National Rescue Movement. Add:t:onal mformatfon is
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
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Nick Kauzlarich

From: . Nick Kauzlarich !

Sent: ‘ Thursday, July 26, 2018 9:35 AM

To: : Nick Kauzlarich ' . '

Subject: SATURDAY: Cambodians to Raily at US Capitol
FOR IVMMEDIATE RELEASE:

July 26, 2018

CONTACT:

- Nick Kauzlarich
309-838-2854
nick.kauzlarich@berlinrasen.com

Rithy Uong, President, CNRPA ‘
978-996-6969

** MEDIA ADVISORY **

Ahead of Cambodia’s Sham Election, Cambodian Americans to Host Rally Calling
o ‘for an Election Boycott
i
Raﬂy comes after Cambodian Prime Minister Hun Sen banned the only viable opposition party from

participating in the July 29 national election, among other actions eroding democracy and human rights in the
. country

Ahead of Cambodia’s upcoming sham election on july 29, hundreds of Cambodian Americans will hold a rally én

aturdax. .lulg 28:at Noon outside the U. 5. Capitol Bulldmg_to urge Cambodians to boycatt the election and to call on
the international community, including the U.S., to reject the results of this undemocratic election. The rally is one of
many happening across the globe, including in Seoul, Paris,; Tokyo and Sacramento as part.of the Cambaodia National
Rescue Party’s (CNRP) day of protests.

o

Over the past year, Cambodia’s Prime Minister Hun.Sen, who has been in power for more than three decades, has
advanced his egregious attacks.on democracy and human rights in Cambodia with one goal in mind: to run ungpposed in
the July election and solidify his rule for years to come. In the léadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissolved and banned
the CNRP, the only viable oppasition party in Cambodia, exiled and.imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the largest
independént riewsfaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supporters; which includes nearly half of the votmg
population in.Cambodia, to boycott thls ||Ieg|t|mate election.

WHAT: _ + Rally urging.Cambadians to boycott July 29 election g
 WHEN: Saturday, July 28"
12:00 - 4:30pm
WHERE: - U.S. Capitol Building

West Front, Center Grassy Area 1
East Capitol St NE & First St SE
Washington, DC 20004,
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WHO: . H.E Eng Chhai Eang, Vice President, CNRP
Rithy Uang, President, CNRP of Americas (CNRPA)
Saory Pon, Spokesperson, CNRPA
Kimhun Thit, Chairwoman of Wormeh Affairs, CNRPA

- Nick Kauzlarich
0. 202.800.5020
nick.kauzlarich@berlinrosen.com
Pronouns: He/Him/His

berlinrosen -

New York « Washington D.C e Los Angeles
berlinrosen.com

@berlinrosen

**This is distributed by BerlinRosen Ltd. on behalf of the Cambodia National Rescue Movement. Additional information is -
avaifable at the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. - ’ ’
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Michael Elennerl

From: ' Michael Blenner

Sent: ' Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:52 PM

To: ' | Michael Blenner |

Subject: , Cambodians to Hold Electlon Rally in Parls
- FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

July 26, 2018

** MEDIA ADVISORY **

Ahead of Cambodla s Skam Election, Cariibodian Europeans to Host Rally Calling
. foran Electton Boycott
Rally comes after Cambodian Prime Minister Hun Sen banned the only viable opposition party from
participating in the July-29 national-election, among other actions eroding democracy and human righits in the

country

Ahead of Cambodia’s upcoming sham election on July 29, hundreds of Cambodian Europeans will hold a raily on

- -Saturday, July 28 at 1:30pri. outside the. Cambodia Embassy in Paris to urge Camnbodians to boycott the election and

to call on the international community, including France, to reject the results of this undemocratic election. The ra[ly is
one of many happéning across the globe, including in Washington DC, Seoul, Geneva, and Tokyo as part of the Cambod_ya
National Rescue Party’s {CNRP) day of protests. :

Over the past year, Cambedla 5 Prlme M'lmster Hun Sen who' has been in power for more fhan three decades has

the July electron and sohdlfy hss rule for years to come. . In the Ieadup to the ele&len Hun. Sen has dnssoh:ed and banned
-the CNRP, the only viable opposition party in Cambodia, exlied and imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the largest
independent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supparters, which includes nearly half of the voting
population in Cambodia, to boycott this illegitimate election.

WHAT: - Rally urging Cambodians to boycott July 29 election
WHEN: Saturday, July 28 :
- 1:30pm - 5:30pm -

WHERE: Cambodia Embassy
4, rue Adolphe-Yvon 75016 Paris

"Michael Blenner
Q. 646.693.8204
C. 347.439.2158

michael.blenner@berlinrosen.com

berlinrosen
New York = Washington D.C. » Los Angeles
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perlinrosen.com
@herlinrosen

*¥This is distributed by BerlinRosen.Ltd. on.behalf of the Cambodia National Rescue Movement. Additiohql information is
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. )
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Mlchael Blenner
E

— e
From: Michael Blenner
Sent: : Thursday, July 26, 2018 2 54 PM
To: ' + Michael Blenner [
Subject: Cambodians to Hold Election Rally in Montreal

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
luly 26, 2018

CONTACT:

Ly Sokha

Vice President, CNRM
514-217-9827

** MEDIA ADVISORY **

Ahead of Cambodia’s Sham Electmn, Cambodian Canadians to Host Rally Callmg
for an Electlon Boycott.

. Raﬂy comes after Cambodian Prime Minister Hun Sen banned the only viable opposition party from
partrcnparmg in the July 29 nanonal election, among orher actions eroding democracy and human rights in the
country

Ahead of Cambodia’s upcoming sham election on July 29, hundreds of Cambodian Canadians will hold a rally on
Saturday, July 28:at 9:30am in Phillips Square to urge Cambodians to boycott the élection and to call on the
international community, including Canada, to reject the results of this undemaocratic election. The rally is one.of many-
happening across the globe, including in Washington DC, Sei:ul Paris, and Tokyo as part of the Cambodia. Natlonal

Rescue Party’s (CNRP) day of protests. :

Over the past year, Cambodla s Prime Minister Hun Sen, who has been in power for more than three decades, has
advanced his egregious- attacks on democracy. and human rlghts in Cambodia with one goal in mind: to run unopposed in
the July election and solidify h_ns rule for years to come. In the leadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissdlved and banned
the CNRP, the only viable opposition party in Cambodia, ex:i'ed and imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the iargest
independent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supporters, which includes nearly half of the votmg
population in Cambodia, to boycott this. nllegntlmate electlon

WHAT: . Rally urging Cambodians to‘boycott luly 29 election
WHEN: : Saturday, luly 28
9:30am - 12:00pm

WHERE: - Phillips Square
Rue Sainte-Catherine Quest & Ave. union
Montreal, Canada
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‘WHO: ) Ly 'Sokha, Vice President, Cambodia National Resjcu;e.M'ovemAelnt (CNRM)

Michael Blenner
0. 646.693.8204
C.347.439.2158

michael.blenner@berlinrosen.com

berlinrosen

. New York « Washington D.C.  Los Angeles
" berlinrosen.com

@berlinrasen

**This is distributed by BerlinRosen.Lid. on béha#.qf the C&mbodia National Rescue Movement. Additional information is
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. '
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Michael Blenner

From:; . Michael Blenner

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Michael Blenner

Subject: '

Cambodians to Hold Election Rally in Geneva
i
|

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
July 26, 2018

CONTACT:

Thay Makara ,.
+33632581287 : '
thhaimak@hgtmail.com

ok MEDIA ADVlSORY **

Ahead of Cambodia’s Sham Electlon, Cambodian Europeans to Host Rally Callmg
for an Elec]tlon Boycott

Rally comes dfter Cambodian Prime Minister Huln Sen banned the only viable opposition party from
participating in the July 29 national election, among. other actions eroding democracy and human rights in the
country

Ahead of Cambodla s upcoming sham election on July 29, hundreds of Cambodian Europeans will hold a rally on
Saturday, July 28 at Noon in Geneva, Switzerfand to urge Cambodlans to boycott the election and to.call on, the
‘international commumty, including the European Union anl'ld other signatories countries of the Paris Peace Agreement
1991, to reject the résults of this undemocratic election. The rally’is-ong of many happenmg across the globe, including
in Washington DC, Seoul, Paris, and Tokyo as part of the Cambodla National Rescue Party’s (CNRP) day of protests..
Over the past year, Cambodia’s Prime Minister Hun Sen, who has been in power for more than three decades, has
advanced his egregious attacks on democracy and hurnan rl'ghts in Cambodia with one goal in.mind: to run unopposed in
the Juiv election and solidify his ruie for years to come. In the leadup to the election, Hun Sen has dissolved and banned
the CNRP, the only viable opposition party in Cambodia, exnled and imprisoned its leaders, and shut down the largest
mdependent newspaper in the country. The CNRP is calling on its supparters, whnch includes nearly half of the voting
population in Cambodla to boycott this illegitimate election.

WHAT: Rally urging Cambodians to boycott July 29 election

WHEN: Saturday, July 28
12:00pm - 5:00pm

WHERE: 47 Quai Wilsan (in front of Palais' Wilson) to Place des Nations {Broken Chair, in
front-of United Nations Headquarters), 1202 Geneva, Switzertand

Michael Blenner
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0. 646.693.8204 -
C. 347.439.2158
michael.blenner@bertinrosen.com

berlinrosen g

New York » Washington D.C. & Los Angeles !

berlinrasen.com . . i

@berlinrosen l
|

**This is distributed by BerlinRosen Ltd. on behalf of the Cambodia Nationa! Rescue Movement. Additional information is -
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. [ :
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